
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 35(4), 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Dr David Morris
McGregor Museum
Atlas Street
Kimberley, 8300

Proposed mitigation in the Phase 1 report recommendations at Kemo Dump on Erven 6376, 5024,
5058, Vooruitzigt-81 in the Kimberley District, Northern Cape Province.

Thank you for submitting the mitigation report for permit No. 80/06/09/004/51 (SAHRIS Permit No 740).
SAHRA is satisfied with the report and the associated mitigation measures.

SAHRA requests that the submitted Conservation Management Plan be amended to follow the SAHRA Site
Management Plans: Guidelines for the development of plans for the management of heritage sites or places.

The current submitted CMP does not contain a map, sufficient photographs, or drawings of the site and
site features;
The CMP notes that the objectives of the CMP are “to manage all aspects of the Kemo Dump” when
the submitted Mitigation Report notes that only 30% is to be kept in-situ and managed;
There is no indication of stakeholders or consultation with the stakeholders regarding the conservation
of the site;
There are no details with regards to an implementation plan, security, monitoring, documentation to be
compiled, location of fencing and landscape etc.

Please submit a destruction permit application in terms of section 35 of the NHRA and Chapter IV of the
NHRA Regulations and the SAHRA Archaeology Permit Policy for the 70% of the site that is proposed to be
destroyed. Please note that the destruction permit is conditional on the approval of the CMP. 

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully
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________________________________________ 
Natasha Higgitt
Manager: Development Applications Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/130483
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